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Planning Department
Military Road,
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Flood and Water Management
Invicta House
Maidstone
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ME14 1XX

Website: www.kent.gov.uk/flooding
Email: suds@kent.gov.uk

Tel: 03000 41 41 41
Our Ref: CCC/2018/071206

Date: 12 February 2019

Application No: 18/02533

Location: 74 High Street, Herne Bay, CT6 5LE

Proposal: Details submitted pursuant to conditions 03 (foul and surface water
disposal), 04 (full details of flood mitigation measures), 06 (further
environmental investigation work) and 07 (sustainability statement) of
planning permission CA/17/02055/FUL.

Thank you for your consultation on the above referenced planning application.

Kent County Council as Lead Local Flood Authority have the following comments:

We have reviewed the Surface Water Drainage Design Report, dated 12th December
2018 and drawing numbers 857401 (Drainage Details), 857/402 (Type 2 Manhole
Details, 857/403 (Permeable Paving Details).

We are satisfied with the information provided and have no objection to the discharge of
condition 3.

This response has been provided using the best knowledge and information submitted
as part of the planning application at the time of responding and is reliant on the
accuracy of that information.

Yours faithfully,

Alex Brauninger
Senior Flood Risk Project Officer
Flood and Water Management


